# November 10, 2021

Mohnton Borough Council met in regular session at the Borough Office meeting room.

Members participating were Tim Moll, Dave Kurczewski, Mary Gudikunst and Mike Anderson who presided. Also, present was Mayor Gary Kraft and Solicitor Zachary Morey from Hoffert & Klonis. Mike DeFeo, Dale Eisenhofer, and Brian Simmon were not in attendance

A motion was made by Dave Kurczewski and seconded by Tim Moll to approve the meeting minutes from the October Meeting with one correction, all voted in favor.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Daniel McDevitt read a prepared statement about transition of power and looking forward to working with council in the future.

Jon Davis signed up to comment but decided not to.

Marco Cipolla commented on perceived street issues.

Eric Burgis talked about keeping the police department.

## **ENGINEER**

- 1. Quotes were received for a sewer line replacement that is needed, Construction Masters was the low quote at \$15,500. Dave Kurczewski made a motion to award the project to CMS, seconded by Tim Moll with all voting in favor.
- 2. The Gianotti Circle subdivision plan was approved with condition, as outlined in the engineers review, after a motion was made by Dave Kurczewski, seconded by Tim Moll and all voted in favor.
- 3. There was discussion regarding a no truck sign on Cedar Street. A motion was made by Mary Gudikunst to remove the sign, no second, motion died.

### **CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER**

1. Report submitted.

#### **POLICE CHIEF**

1. Report submitted.

## FIRE CHIEF

1. Report given by Josh Keller, Fire Chief.

## **SOLICITOR**

- 1. Ordinance #932 amending the burning ordinance was adopted after a motion was made by Dave Kurczewski, seconded by Tim Moll and all voting in favor.
- 2. Ordinance #933 amending the refuse disposal ordinance adopted after a motion was made by Dave Kurczewski, seconded by Tim Moll and all voting in favor.
- 3. Ordinance #934 amending the recycling ordinance was adopted after a motion was made by Dave Kurczewski, seconded by Tim Moll and all voting in favor.
- 4. A request to approve reinstating and extending the LERTA ordinance was granted with a motion made by Dave Kurczewski to prepare and advertise the ordinance. The motion was seconded by Tim Moll with all voting in favor.
- 5. Resolution #202111101 for approving signing of the dispatch service agreement was approved after a motion was made by Dave Kurczewski which was seconded by Tim Moll.

## MAYOR

1. A motion to authorize to prepare and advertise a request for a handicap parking space at 43 N Church Street was made by Dave Kurczewski, seconded by Tim Moll with all voting in favor.

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

## FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

- 1. Mike Anderson presented the 2022 proposed budget.
- 2. A motion was made by Dave Kurczewski to advertise the budget and set the budget hearing for 7 PM on December 8, 2021. Tim Moll seconded this motion and all voted in favor.
- 3. A motion was made by Dave Kurczewski, seconded by Tim Moll to advertise the year end ordinances. All voted in favor.

The Treasurer's Report and the bills to be paid were approved after a motion was made by Dave Kurczewski and seconded by Tim Moll.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.